
FW: [EXT] Re: Transfer Posting of UC Level Staff (UCPO's & UCCO's) - District Korangi
From Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>
To <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>
Date 2022-09-12 10:51

Initiate the transfers and update me when will be the transfer date.
 

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem [mailto:ahmadsh@who.int] 

Sent: Monday, 12 September 2022 10:33 am

To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; 'Raazia' <raazia.rehman@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Re: Transfer Posting of UC Level Staff (UCPO's & UCCO's) - District Korangi
 
Dear Naila,
 
Kindly proceed internal shuffling of the following UCPO in district Korangi Karachi Sindh as requested.
 

Sr # District Tehsil UC Name CNIC
Transfer

Tehsil
Transfer UC

1 Korangi Korangi 100-QUARTERS - 5 Muhammad Naveed 4220189122109 Korangi NASIR COLONY - 2

2 Korangi Korangi
BHATTI COLONY

- 10
Shamsuddin 4510402577171 Korangi SILVER TOWN - 4

3 Korangi Korangi
CHAKRA GOTH -

3
Qadeer Ahmed 4120504823391 Korangi 100-QUARTERS - 5

4 Korangi Korangi
GULZAR

COLONY - 6

Muhammad Shahid

Aslam
4220149671177 Korangi KORANGI 33 - 7

5 Korangi Korangi
HASRAT

MOHANI - 9
Muhammad Iftekhar 4130343946381 Korangi ZAMAN TOWN - 8

6 Korangi Korangi KORANGI 33 - 7 Mazhar Ahmed 4220114670809 Korangi GULZAR COLONY - 6

7 Korangi Korangi
NASIR COLONY -

2
Muhammad Arshad 4220172148839 Korangi CHAKRA GOTH - 3

8 Korangi Korangi SILVER TOWN - 4 Asif Ali 4220141177743 Korangi BHATTI COLONY - 10

9 Korangi Korangi ZAMAN TOWN - 8 Imran Ali Abassi 7160105937997 Korangi HASRAT MOHANI - 9

10 Korangi Landhi
AJMAIR COLONY

- 7
Farah Rafique 4220158532684 Landhi BHUTTO NAGAR - 6

11 Korangi Landhi
AWAMI COLONY

- 9
Gul Muhammad 4220167999467 Landhi KORANGI - 11

12 Korangi Landhi
BHUTTO NAGAR

- 6
Mahmood Ali Shah 4520846157455 Landhi AWAMI COLONY - 9

13 Korangi Landhi
BURMI COLONY -

10
Fidda Hussain 4220186618351 Landhi AJMAIR COLONY - 7

14 Korangi Landhi KORANGI - 11 Saleem Khan 4250107018263 Landhi LANDHI - 8

15 Korangi Landhi LANDHI - 8 Syed Majid Ali 4210136788205 Landhi SHEABAD - 12

16 Korangi Landhi SHEABAD - 12 Malik Saad Ali 4210125751671 Landhi BURMI COLONY - 10

17 Korangi Shahfaisal AL-FALAH - 7
Muhammad Mansoor

Khan
4220137095339 Shahfaisal RAFA-E-AAM - 6

18 Korangi Shahfaisal
DRIGH COLONY

UC-3
Syeda Maria 4220188674940 Shahfaisal PAF - 8

19 Korangi Shahfaisal Drigh road - 9 Rizwana Masood 4200004164030 Shahfaisal
NATHA KHAN GOTH

- 1



20 Korangi Shahfaisal MORIA KHAN - 5 Rizwan Ahmad 4520345577689 Shahfaisal Sadat Colony - 2

21 Korangi Shahfaisal
NATHA KHAN

GOTH - 1
Syed Yasir Ali 4210175784321 Shahfaisal MORIA KHAN - 5

22 Korangi Shahfaisal PAF - 8 Saba Kazmi 3540460564048 Shahfaisal Drigh road - 9

23 Korangi Shahfaisal RAFA-E-AAM - 6 Minhaj Ahmed 4220120715373 Shahfaisal RETA PLOT - 4

24 Korangi Shahfaisal RETA PLOT - 4 Erum Fatima 4220103211966 Shahfaisal DRIGH COLONY UC-3

25 Korangi Shahfaisal Sadat Colony - 2 Adnan Haider 4220103494481 Shahfaisal AL-FALAH - 7

 
 
Regards,
Shakeel Ahmad
 
 

From: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int> 

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 10:09 AM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: Transfer Posting of UC Level Staff (UCPO's & UCCO's) - District Korangi
 
Dear Shakeel,
 
Please proceed in line with SOPs ensuring criteria is met with necessary approvals and consent of incumbents 
 
 
 
Regards,


Bilal

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2022 1:28:28 PM

To: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Re: Transfer Posting of UC Level Staff (UCPO's & UCCO's) - District Korangi
 

Dear Bilal Sb,

 

With reference below chain of email, Sindh province requested to internal shuffling of the following UCPO in district Korangi. Based on decision of DEOC

that initially UCPOs of District Korangi were shuffled temporarily in Feb, 2022. Now their Supervisors have requested to retain the UCPOs in the Shuffled

UC for the betterment of the program. The initial DEOC letter for temporary shuffling of UCPO along with the consent notes of UCPOs are attached with

this email for your kind reference.

 

        

·       Out of twenty five, Nine transfer is within the same tehsil while the other sixteen transfer are district level.

·       The consent letter of UCPOs to be transferred have been taken.

·       The Provincial Team Lead has shared the approval for these transfer.

 

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

mailto:zaheerbi@who.int
mailto:ahmadsh@who.int
mailto:parveenk@who.int
mailto:ahmadsh@who.int
mailto:zaheerbi@who.int
mailto:parveenk@who.int


3 Korangi Korangi CHAKRA GOTH -

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

 

From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 


Sent: Monday, September 5, 2022 5:51 PM


To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>


Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; irfan@ctc.org.pk; naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org


Subject: FW: [EXT] Re: Transfer Posting of UC Level Staff (UCPO's & UCCO's) - District Korangi

 
Dear Shakeel and Khalida ,
 

mailto:naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org
mailto:ahmadsh@who.int
mailto:parveenk@who.int
mailto:zaheerbi@who.int
mailto:irfan@ctc.org.pk
mailto:naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org


Referring to the subject above and following the approval received from WHO PO, Please note that initially UCPOs of District Korangi
were shuffled temporarily as per the decision of DEOC in Feb, 2022. Now their Supervisors have requested to retain the UCPOs in the
Shuffled UC for the betterment of the program . The initial DEOC letter for temporary shuffling of UCPO along with the consent notes of
UCPOs are attached with this email for your kind reference.
 
 

Details of UCPOs Shuffling are mentioned in the table below
 

Sr # Province Position Name CNIC District Tehsil UC Transfer UC

1 SINDH UCPO Muhammad Naveed 4220189122109 Korangi KORANGI
100-QUARTERS -

5
NASIR COLONY - 2

2 SINDH UCPO Shamsuddin 4510402577171 Korangi KORANGI
BHATTI COLONY

- 10
SILVER TOWN - 4

3 SINDH UCPO Qadeer Ahmed 4120504823391 Korangi KORANGI
CHAKRA GOTH -

3
100-QUARTERS - 5

4 SINDH UCPO
Muhammad Shahid

Aslam
4220149671177 Korangi KORANGI

GULZAR

COLONY - 6
KORANGI 33 - 7

5 SINDH UCPO Muhammad Iftekhar 4130343946381 Korangi KORANGI
HASRAT

MOHANI - 9
ZAMAN TOWN - 8

6 SINDH UCPO Mazhar Ahmed 4220114670809 Korangi KORANGI KORANGI 33 - 7 GULZAR COLONY - 6

7 SINDH UCPO Muhammad Arshad 4220172148839 Korangi KORANGI
NASIR COLONY -

2
CHAKRA GOTH - 3

8 SINDH UCPO Asif Ali 4220141177743 Korangi KORANGI SILVER TOWN - 4 BHATTI COLONY - 10

9 SINDH UCPO Imran Ali Abassi 7160105937997 Korangi KORANGI
ZAMAN TOWN -

8
HASRAT MOHANI - 9

10 SINDH UCPO Farah Rafique 4220158532684 Korangi LANDHI
AJMAIR COLONY

- 7
BHUTTO NAGAR - 6

11 SINDH UCPO Gul Muhammad 4220167999467 Korangi LANDHI
AWAMI COLONY

- 9
KORANGI - 11

12 SINDH UCPO Mahmood Ali Shah 4520846157455 Korangi LANDHI
BHUTTO NAGAR

- 6
AWAMI COLONY - 9

13 SINDH UCPO Fidda Hussain 4220186618351 Korangi LANDHI
BURMI COLONY

- 10
AJMAIR COLONY - 7

14 SINDH UCPO Saleem Khan 4250107018263 Korangi LANDHI KORANGI - 11 LANDHI - 8

15 SINDH UCPO Syed Majid Ali 4210136788205 Korangi LANDHI LANDHI - 8 SHEABAD - 12

16 SINDH UCPO Malik Saad Ali 4210125751671 Korangi LANDHI SHEABAD - 12 BURMI COLONY - 10

17 SINDH UCPO
Muhammad Mansoor

Khan
4220137095339 Korangi SHAHFAISAL AL-FALAH - 7 RAFA-E-AAM - 6

18 SINDH UCPO Syeda Maria 4220188674940 Korangi SHAHFAISAL
DRIGH COLONY

UC-3
PAF - 8

19 SINDH UCPO Rizwana Masood 4200004164030 Korangi SHAHFAISAL Drigh road - 9
NATHA KHAN GOTH

- 1

20 SINDH UCPO Rizwan Ahmad 4520345577689 Korangi SHAHFAISAL MORIA KHAN - 5 Sadat Colony - 2

21 SINDH UCPO Syed Yasir Ali 4210175784321 Korangi SHAHFAISAL
NATHA KHAN

GOTH - 1
MORIA KHAN - 5

22 SINDH UCPO Saba Kazmi 3540460564048 Korangi SHAHFAISAL PAF - 8 Drigh road - 9

23 SINDH UCPO Minhaj Ahmed 4220120715373 Korangi SHAHFAISAL RAFA-E-AAM - 6 RETA PLOT - 4

24 SINDH UCPO Erum Fatima 4220103211966 Korangi SHAHFAISAL RETA PLOT - 4
DRIGH COLONY UC-

3



25 SINDH UCPO Adnan Haider 4220103494481 Korangi SHAHFAISAL Sadat Colony - 2 AL-FALAH - 7

 

 

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

 

Regards,
Naila Nizam
Senior Manager
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.           
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181
 

 

 

 

From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int] 

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2022 1:30 PM

To: naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org

Cc: SAHITIA, Sundeep; DURRANI, Saima; 'Naila Nizam'; raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org

Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: Transfer Posting of UC Level Staff (UCPO's & UCCO's) - District Korangi
 
agreed
 
Get Outlook for Android

From: naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>


Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 5:12:00 PM


To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>


Cc: SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>; DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>;

raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org <raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>


Subject: FW: [EXT] Re: Transfer Posting of UC Level Staff (UCPO's & UCCO's) - District Korangi

 
Dear Dr Asif,

 

The following email is from the AC of District Korangi, initially UCPOs were shuffled temporarily with the decision of DEOC. Now they have decided to

make that transfer permanent for the betterment of the program. The initial DEOC letter and consent forms of the UCPOs are attached with this email

for your kind reference.

 

Your feedback/ approval is requested for further process.

 

 

--
Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Officer-PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh

Cell: 03408444500
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From: BASIT, Qazi Abdul [mailto:basitq@who.int] 

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 5:56 PM

To: naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org; naila@ctc.org.pk

Cc: SAHITIA, Sundeep; ALI, Asif

Subject: Fw: [EXT] Re: Transfer Posting of UC Level Staff (UCPO's & UCCO's) - District Korangi
 
Dear Naveed, 
 
Attached is the transfer posting of UC staff for your kind information. We would further like to continue the UCPOs in the assigned areas. 
 
Also as per the instructions consent forms of the reassigned staff was taken and will be provided for your record. 
 
 
Thanks
 
Regards
 
-- 
Dr.Qazi Abdul Basit

MBBS, MSPH

Area Coordinator-World Health Organization
qazibasit@gmail.com
+92-3330532998

From: EOC Sindh <sindh.eoc@gmail.com>


Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 11:43 AM


To: DEOC Korangi <dpcrkorangi@gmail.com>


Cc: Fayaz Hussain Abbasi <fhabbasi78@gmail.com>; Erin Stuckey <Erin.Stuckey@gatesfoundation.org>; drshaikh64 <drshaikh64@hotmail.com>; SEID,

Zahra <seidz@who.int>; Dr. Shoukat Ali <shoali@unicef.org>; Dr Shumaila Sindh NSTOP Team Lead <sindh.nstopteamlead@gmail.com>; ALI, Asif

<asifa@who.int>; Dr. Zamir Phul <tsonstopsindh@gmail.com>; D C Korangi <dckorangi@gmail.com>; DHO Korangi <dhokorangi@gmail.com>;

Jahanuddin <jahanuddin@unicef.org>; Dr. Azeem Rahi <akhowaja@unicef.org>; BASIT, Qazi Abdul <basitq@who.int>; Korangi

<koranginstop@gmail.com>; saima.aasif.21@gmail.com <saima.aasif.21@gmail.com>; bilawal.eoc@gmail.com <bilawal.eoc@gmail.com>; Muhammad

Aman Siddiqui <aman.pocc@gmail.com>


Subject: [EXT] Re: Transfer Posting of UC Level Staff (UCPO's & UCCO's) - District Korangi

 
Dear DEOC Korangi,
 
Thank you for the submission of a detailed shuffling plan of UCCOs and UCPOs. The cases have been thoroughly reviewed by EOC Sindh
and endorsed decisions for temporary shuffling during this campaign.
 
The DEOC Korangi team is requested to share the overall performance of these staff in new UCs and based on that will communicate with
third party vendors (CTC and SHMA) to change their contractual modality accordingly.
 

 
 
Best Regards,

Emergency Operations Center-Sindh       
Tel:-  021-35213034-37                                         
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Fax:- 021-35213038                          

Email:-  sindh.eoc@gmail.com  

              sindheoccoord@gmail.com 

 
On Tue, Feb 15, 2022 at 8:54 PM DEOC Korangi <dpcrkorangi@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear EOC FP,
 
Respected EOC team,



It has been in discussion for quite sometimes regarding the transfers and shuffling plan for partner UC level staff stationed in District
Korangi. The subject has also been discussed with the EOC core team members.



The DEOC team has been assigned to work on the proposed plan. The plan has been shared with the Chair and approved by Additional
Deputy Commissioner-I. 



Attached are the transfers and new assignment of (UCPO's & UCCO's) for further endorsement. 



As the cited staff are third - party contract holders of SHMA & CTC. We would also like the support of the EOC team in boarding the
respective organizations to facilitate these transfers.



Thanks & Regards,
 
District Emergency Operation Center,
District Korangi.
Phone: 021-99333925
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